Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers

Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – May 23, 2019 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman John Wascom
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
 - a. Recognition of Holden High School Softball Team for the 2019 LHSAA Softball State Tournament Class B Championship
 - b. Holden High School Academic Awards
- 8. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19–13**, establish a certified "Fire Prevention Bureau" for Livingston Parish Fire Protection District No. 4 to perform inspections on behalf of the Fire Marshal as specified by RS 40:1563
- 9. Adoption of the Minutes:
 - a. May 2, 2019 special meeting of the Council
 - b. May 9, 2019 regular meeting of the Council
- 10. Adopt resolution in support of application of DOTD Review of Permit Request instituting "Welcome to Livingston" signage and authorizing the Parish President to sign all necessary documentation – Jamie Felder, Leadership Livingston Program – Livingston Parish Chamber of Commerce
- 11. Parish President's Report:
 - Adopt Resolution to Approve Change Order No. 4, and authorize the Parish President to sign Change Order No. 4 and the Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Delmas L. Taylor Governmental Annex Project
- 12. Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mark Harrell
 - a. Resolution authorizing the Parish President to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Alvin Fairburn & Associates, LLC to perform engineering services for FEMA PW 1083 Roadway and Related Drainage Repairs project, and to authorize the Parish President to sign.
- 13. <u>Introduction of ordinance</u>, Enact the "Code of General Ordinances of the Parish of Livingston, Louisiana" as published by the Municipal Code Corporation to include adoptions through March 28, 2019
- 14. **Introduction of ordinance,** Sale of Surplus Property (Computer Equipment/Supplies/Materials)
- 15. Amend Policy and Procedure Manual:
 - a. "Adopted Ordinances"
- 16. Board (re)appointment(s):
 - a. Recreation District No. 3 R.C. "Bubba" Harris
 - b. Recreation District No. 7 Jeff Ard
- 17. Adopt resolution to issue a Letter of No Objection to Wilton J. Granier, Jr., addressed at 20935 Henry Road, Springfield, LA 70462, as mandated by the Office of State Lands for application of a Water Bottom Lease(s) located in Council District 8 Tab Lobell
- 18. Add Cooper Street for consideration to the Priority Road List Jeff Averett
- 19. Adopt resolution to set the speed limit on Butch Bennett Road at 25 mph (located off of Arnold Road in Council District 7) Tracy Girlinghouse
- 20. Adopt resolution to approve Gator Millworks, Inc. for participation in the Louisiana Industrial Tax Exemption Program (Project location: 8576 Florida Boulevard, Denham Springs, LA 70726) Tracy Girlinghouse
- 21. District Attorney Report(s):
- 22. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance Committee Garry Talbert, Chair
 - i. <u>Introduction of ordinance</u>, Amend Chapter 5 "Disaster Emergencies" by adding Section 5-7, "Declaration of Parish Waterway Closures"
 - ii. <u>Introduction of ordinance</u>, Amend Ch. 13 Planning and Development, Article V. "Flood Damage Prevention", Division 3. Provisions for Flood Hazard Reduction, Section 13-102. Specific standards
 - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 23. Councilmen's comments
- 24. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, May 21, 2019.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.